

Curriculum Vitae

Felix Honik

Halilach 3b
Oranit
Israel

Phone: +972-54-2270953 (cell). Email: felix.honik@gmail.com

Profile

System engineer, Virtualization expert, Windows/Linux system administrator

Summary: More than 20 years of experience in very diversified and demanding IT roles, I had a chance to gain first-hand experience in very diverse areas of IT infrastructure and support. Excellent troubleshooting and problem-solving abilities, good team player with ability to work independently.

My professional background, knowledge, experience and positive approach can provide a definite value for both small and large scale organizations alike.

Areas of Expertise

- VMware based virtualization
- Windows - based enterprise network, Active Directory, Exchange 2003/2007/2010
- NAS\SAN storage
- Blade server systems
- Building an infrastructure for IT - oriented company from scratch.

Education and Certifications

- VMware certified professional (VCP ID#: 74733)
- Citrix 4.5 Administration course
- Windows XP PRO course
- Windows 2000 server course

- Novadigm Radia (policy based software deployment system) course

Professional Experiences

Infinidat

Infinidat is Israel-based startup company developing and selling large storage systems with a emphasis on a stability and reliability.

Job Title: Sr System Administrator
Period: December 2017 - Present

At Infinidat I am member of a Infra IT team. My responsibilities including but not limited to:

- Providing services to a vast RnD department (QA and support included).
- Providing support to various internal customers.
- Maintaining IT virtual infrastructure and storage systems
- In charge on fault tolerance, high availability and backup of all the RnD infrastructure
- BAU operations and maintenance on scattered labs

Dell/EMC (XtremIO division)

Dell EMC (EMC Corporation until 2016) is an American multinational corporation headquartered in Hopkinton, Massachusetts, United States. Dell EMC sells data storage, information security, virtualization, analytics, cloud computing and other products and services that enable organizations to store, manage, protect, and analyze data. Dell EMC's target markets include large companies and small- and medium-sized businesses across various vertical markets.

Job Title: LabIT Sr Engineer
Period: October 2012 - 2017

At Dell/EMC I was member of a LabIT team which is a part of Operations dept. My responsibilities were as follows:

- Providing services to a vast RnD department (QA and support included).
- Planning and maintaining internal infrastructure.

- Performance and stability improvements.
- Providing RnD/QA/Support groups with expertise needed.
- RnD/QA/Support Lab support (more than 1000 racks and few thousands virtual servers)

Aternity INC

Aternity redefines end user experience management by delivering the industry's first Frontline Performance Intelligence (FPI) Platform, effectively transforming every desktop - real or virtual - into a self-monitoring platform that is user experience aware. Leverage Aternity today to dramatically reduce business disruptions and increase user productivity.

Job Title: MIS manager
Period: April 2006 – June 2012

At Aternity I was responsible for every aspect of the corporate IT management. I have built the company IT infrastructure from scratch. I were reporting to the CTO/VP Product of the company. My activities included:

- Managing corporate network (2 locations)
- Managing corporate security policies
- Managing corporate collaboration servers (Sharepoint, Wiki, Issue Trackers)
- Managing Performance and Staging Laboratory (VMWare, RHEL, Citrix)
- Corporate telephony (POTS and VoIP)
- Purchasing
- Managing external service vendors
- Supporting users and solving all the IT, hardware and software related issues on both locations.
- Backups of all company data and IP assets

Optier LTD

OpTier's Business Transaction Management solution (OpTier BTM™) enables business application owners to take control over service performance and availability. OpTier BTM assures the quick and successful execution of all business transactions, by managing every step of every transaction. It delivers unparalleled visibility of all business transactions in order to eliminate outages, effectively manage change and improve end-user experience. OpTier, with a fast growing list of Global 2000 customers, pioneered the concept that transactions are where IT and business meet.

Job Title: System Administrator, Networking engineer

Period: February 2004 - March 2006

At Optier I was part of the company IT team and built the company infrastructure from scratch as part of the team. I was personally responsible for:

- Networking infrastructure (Windows, Linux, Unix servers, Active Directory)
- Software and Hardware IT issues/user support
- Company product Installation and Technical Support (Web Logic, Web Sphere, iPlanet)
- Release management
- Corporate telephony (POTS and VoIP)
- Backups of all company data and IP assets

National Bank of Israel Software Development Division

KESHEV/MATAM software development center is a large facility with more than 4000 employees, which serves the entire National bank infrastructure.

Job Title: Communication /computer technician

Period: February 2002 – July 2004

At the National Bank SDD I was part of the Communications team. As part of the team, I was responsible for:

- Workstations deployment and technical maintenance
- Network equipment deployment and maintenance
- Participated in the major IT initiatives and projects such as migration from Novell to Active Directory, upgrade from Token Ring-based network to Ethernet

Amdocs Israel

A global company with revenue of \$2.86 billion in fiscal 2009, Amdocs is the leader in customer experience systems innovation with approximately 18,000 employees delivering the most advanced business and operational support systems (BSS and OSS) to innovative service providers in more than 60 countries around the world.

Job Title: Windows NT System Administrator

Period: July 2000 – January 2004

At Amdocs I was part of the Windows NT infrastructure division. My responsibilities included:

- Installation and configuration of servers and applications (Windows NT, Windows 2000, Citrix and MetaFrame farms.
- Hardware and software maintenance on servers
- MS SMS system administration
- Active Directory management and maintenance (login scripts, software deployment over AD)
- Servers monitoring and problem resolution using Compaq Insight and NetIQ
- Backup management using Legato

ECI Telecom

ECI Telecom is a leading supplier of networking infrastructure for carrier and service provider networks worldwide. From tier-one national network operators to city carriers, ECI's equipment serves as the platform for key applications including business services, voice, video and wireless backhaul.

Job Title: Communication /computer technician
Period: February 1999 – July 2000

At ECI I was part of PC support team. Main responsibilities:

- 2nd level support for software and hardware issues
- Workstations deployment and maintenance
- IT support and problem resolution for R&D users

List of References

Available upon request

Languages: English - fluent, Hebrew - fluent, Russian - native.

Personal details

Date of Birth: 26/05/1976

Marital Status: Married + 3
